

Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Elvaston Parish Council held on Monday 14th October 2024, 7.30pm at Elvaston Village Hall, Elvaston, Derbyshire

PRESENT: Cllr M Brown (Chairman), Cllr T Mansfield (Vice Chairman), Cllr A Bates, Cllr G Dodson, Cllr T Williams, Cllr R Strand, DCllr D Corbin, DCCllr Atkin, F Simnett (Lengthsman – Rural), J Dean (Lengthsman – Boulton Moor), F Keppel-Spoor (Clerk/Minutes) and there were 4 members of public present.

Reference	Agenda Item	
135/2024-25	Attendance & Apologies	Cllr S Spenser, DCllr P Watson, Cllr P Bickerton did not attend, no apologies received.
136/2024-25	Declaration of Members Interest	Cllr Bates declared an interest in planning application DMPA/2024/1186 – it was RESOLVED Cllr Bates will leave the room during any discussion.
137/2024-25	Variation of Order of Business	No variations to record.
138/2024-25	Co-option of Member Cllr – Boulton Moor	No applications have been received to fill the vacancy for the Boulton Moor Parish Councillor. There is a recruitment drive currently ongoing across the parish and we will continue to advertise until a candidate is co-opted.
139/2024-25	Public Participation	A resident attended and thanked Derbyshire County Council representative for their stance against the Great Grid Upgrade. The same resident also asked for it to be noted that we are a year on from Storm Babet, and little progress has been made. Severn Trent has been in the village of Ambaston recently and a main sewer has been relined, but no other progress has been made. Environment Agency and Tarmac have made no further contact, and a request was made for continued efforts to improve the issues. The resident enquired as to whether they can represent Ambaston at the next flood Liaison meeting and it was agreed that the Clerk will forward the invitation ahead of the meeting. There was a discussion regarding an online consultation which is currently available to residents to complete – the online consultation is available here: Section 19 Flooding Investigation (snapsurveys.com) A resident attended to speak about the National grid upgrade project and noted the poor level of consultation and information available from National Grid. The Clerk detailed the parish council stance to the current consultation and noted that comments were added to the consultation portal as requested to indicate that we know the upgrade must happen, however a request for consideration to take the project underground or look at more aesthetic pylons was made. The resident requested a joined-up action group with other local parishes in the Aston ward to enable a collaborative approach to a firm objection.
140/2024-25	Elvaston Castle Country Park	Item deferred to November pending the Cabinet paper being submitted.



141/2024-25	Reports from Outside	DCCIIr Atkin — Updated re correspondence from residents re Arriva bus service on Snelsmoor Lane and the newly
	Bodies	implemented bus service. Cllr Atkin reports that DCC officers are to investigate this matter and look at getting the new
		bus stops moved to more appropriate locations. In the interim, Arriva drivers have been told not to use the stop on
		Snelsmoor Lane as a timed stop and a request was made for a recessed bus stop to be created for safety reasons.
		Persimmon Homes are responsible for the bus stops currently. The1B bus service through Buttercup Leys has been
		complained about by a resident who has experienced issues with double parked cars and no safe access for the buses,
		which is making the bus service more difficult. The new primary school will be serviced by this bus route and mitigation
		needs to happen, which will be pushed by DCCIIr Atkin. Derbyshire Community Transport is no longer an active service.
		Melbourne Area Forum will next take place in early 2025 and notification will be circulated when available. Staffing
		update at County Hall following some administrative changes. Gave an update on flooding and quarries and the next
		liaison meeting in November. Gave a brief update on National Grid Upgrade and stated the Cabinet member responsible
		is awaiting a meeting with National Grid to gain further information and to look at a better proposal to re-route some of
		the planned pylons. Request made for wish list items for highways to be compiled and forwarded to DCCIIr Atkin.
		DCIIr P Watson – Apologies received ahead of the meeting.
		DCIIr D Corbin – Bus service for Boulton Moor – request from a resident to scrap the service based on parking issues in
		Buttercup Leys. DCllr Corbin will not support a removal of the bus service when it has taken so long to have this
		implemented in the first place. Boulton Moor Community Centre plans are progressing and some previous amendments
		to the plans have been incorporated to make better use of the space available and incorporate better storage space to
		accommodate different groups who will use the centre on a regular basis. Other matters in the village centre (Boulton
		Moor) are progressing, with applications expected for shops and additional infrastructure – ground preparation has
		commenced ahead of the applications being received. National Grid Upgrade meeting was attended recently with
		Samantha Niblett MP, a response has been circulated and updates are in the process of being collated with higher
		government to spark some debate in the house regarding the implementation of the pylons. Responses will be circulated
		when they are available.
		Derbyshire Constabulary – the Clerk circulated an updated police crime report with latest statistics available from August
		2024. There were 18 crimes reported in the Boulton Moor area of the parish and 10 crimes reported in the rural areas
142/2024 25	Minutes Oth Contember	of the parish. Latest statistics are available to view here: Melbourne Police.uk (www.police.uk)
142/2024-25	Minutes – 9 th September 2024	It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 9 th September 2024 as a true and accurate
	2024	representation of the meeting, with the minutes having previously been circulated to all member Councillors. Proposed by Cllr Bates and seconded by Cllr Mansfield.
		by Cili bates and seconded by Cili Mansheld.



143/2024-25	Local Plan Consultation	The SDDC Local Plan Consultation is now open and more information can be found here: <u>Draft Local Plan Part 1 Review</u>
		South Derbyshire District Council There are two consultation events in the Aston ward at All Saints Heritage Centre on
		Thursday 7 th November from 4pm – 7.45pm and Barrow on Trent Village Hall on Monday 18 th November from 4pm –
		7.45pm. Residents are encouraged to attend the events and give their feedback via the consultation.
144/2024-25	DCC Draft Council Plan	Derbyshire County Council is currently developing a new Council Plan that will set out the direction and priorities for the
	2025-29 Consultation	next four years, reflecting the needs of Derbyshire residents. Key elements of the Council Plan 2025-29 are now in draft
		form, and a six-week consultation has now been launched to gather feedback. You can access the Council Plan
		consultation questionnaire and supporting document here: <u>Draft Council Plan 2025 to 2029 consultation - Derbyshire</u>
		County Council. The consultation closes on 3 November 2024.
145/2024-25	Councillor Reports	Cllr Strand requested an update on the bus stop on the A6 opposite The Avenue. This has been reported on several
		occasions and continues to be overgrown on the approach, with no lights or glass. It is of concern as there are a number
		of young people using this stop to access school and college, yet it is nigh on impossible to see an approaching bus without
		standing in the road. It was RESOLVED this will be reported again with an additional report to include Skylink (Kinchbus)
		and Melbourn SNT, as well as Derbyshire County Council who ultimately hold responsibility for the bus stop.
146/2024-25	Clerk Report	It has been a very busy month with lots of ongoing matters.
		Following the last meeting, both parish lengthsmen have been allocated bodycams and personal alarms for use when out
		completing their duties. We have successfully obtained a robust deterrent for fly-tipping following a number of large fly
		tips in Boulton Moor. South Derbyshire Clean Team were rapid in their response and cleaned the area until it looked
		better than it ever had before – unfortunately, within 24 hours, there was another large fly-tip and more added to this
		over the weekend. Once again, SDDC Clean Team came and cleared the area, and with a strong request to Persimmon
		Homes, concrete blocks were placed at the entrance to the offending lay-by with a few hours. A CCTV camera has also
		been installed to protect this area and it is pleasing to note that there have been no further incidents since. This is the
		same layby where it was reported that lorry repairs were taking place, and although an investigation did not reveal any
		information, the install of the concrete blocks will also prevent this from occurring in the future.
		Our village lengthsmen have been working tirelessly over the summer months, they have dealt with an enormous amount
		of detritus, unsavoury items and at times, unsavoury behaviour from members of the public. Our lengthsmen do not
		work set hours, or follow set routes, but they are there working laboriously in the background. In the past, we have
		added pieces to our website and Facebook page to explain the appearance of green bags across the parish – these are
		filled by our lengthsmen and left in appropriate places for SDDC to collect as they pass. A lack of green bags does not
		mean that our lengthsmen are not out litter picking, we have some exceptionally kind residents who take the green bags
		and dispose in their own bins at times. Now the autumn weather has arrived, both Faye and Julie are taking the



		opportunity to clear some of the ditches around the parish – ditches where there is all manner of items discarded, a lot
		of large household items and the usual collection of cans, bottles and wrappers.
		In addition to this, both Faye and Julie spend a considerable amount of time adding reports to the DCC and SDDC portals
		for maintenance issues such as blocked drains, overhanging trees and overgrown hedgerows – all of these things take
		time to complete, and they are done so within the allocated hours. CCTV camera maintenance and updating of
		noticeboards also gets completed within this allocation. Our lengthsmen are both very busy ladies who go about their
		duties with enormous attention to detail.
		Meetings have taken place this month with Ellen Finneran and Richard Hamblin from Derbyshire County Council to
		receive an update on matters related to Elvaston Castle.
		Preparations for the forthcoming display of Remembrance have been underway and we have received in excess of 1000
		poppies which have been knitted and crocheted by members of our community – each one absolutely beautiful. On
		Tuesday and Wednesday last week, crafting afternoons were held at Elvaston Village Hall whereby a number of
		parishioners attended to assist with attaching poppies to the nets to be displayed as a cascading poppies display. We
		have some very talented members of the parish and thanks are offered to each and every one for their poppy
		contribution. The poppy displays will be installed at the beginning of November and there will be plenty of photographs
		added to our website and social media.
		Planning for our Christmas lights event is well underway. Further details will be added to the website and social media
		in due course.
		We continue to meet our core functions in a timely manner, and we remain in a healthy financial position.
147/2024-25	Chairman's Report	On 27th September, the Clerk and I had another, informal meeting with representatives of DCC and ECCP, to discuss plans
		for the immediate future of the historic buildings and the country park. A formal resolution has yet to be adopted by
		DCC, but It's hardly a secret that given its desperate financial situation, plans for the new access road and car park are
		unlikely to be progressed by DCC. The paper to be presented to Cabinet has unfortunately been delayed, so a decision
		won't be made until the November meeting of the DCC Cabinet. Until the paper is published and in the public domain,
		its contents are subject to confidentiality but expect something of a departure from previous iterations. It's been a
		magnificent effort by the community to knit and bring together well over a thousand poppies to adorn this year's act of
		Remembrance. Thank you to all those who spent many hours knitting and attaching them to the netting; it will provide
		a fitting and heartfelt tribute. This month I'd like to focus on the extraordinary work of our two Lengthsmen. Their
		efforts, often unnoticed and unsung, keep our Parish remarkably clean, tidy and pleasant to live in. Out in the most
		inclement weather, often unseen in quiet, out of the way places, they deal not only with an extraordinary amount of
		'ordinary' refuse, but a large number of unpleasant and often dangerous items. They cut-back foliage, clear ditches and
<u> </u>	1	



		gullies of detritus and liaise with the SDDC Clean Team to remove larger items and fly-tipping. They report issues with the built environment, such as unsafe pavements, fencing, etc to the appropriate authorities. They look after the Parish notice boards and keep an eye out for the more vulnerable in our Parish, whilst going about their business. Most importantly, both have a love and passion for where they live, which makes being a Lengthsman more than just a regular job.
148/2024-25	Lengthsman Reports	Boulton Moor – Firstly, thanks are due to the Parish Clerk for actioning the removal of recent fly tipping off Chellaston Lane together with the blocking of the vehicular access to the area. The area has been much cleaner as a result without the usual alcohol-related and fast-food litter.
		September has once again seen as increase in the amount of litter collected; 25 bags of general litter, which is a 61% increase on last year and 6 bags of recyclable materials. Large items continue to be deposited around the estate, most commonly around Linstock Way and the woodland strip which borders Hanwell Close, Hornby Drive and Taunton Drive. This month a large garden umbrella, a used cat litter tray and a set of armchair cushions have been retrieved. A more unusual find was an old water meter in the middle of a hedge on Old Boulton Moor.
		I continue to report estate faults to the Persimmon Customer Service team and whilst these are acknowledged, repairs remain outstanding, including a broken grab handle on the children's slide in the Featherstone Road play area. On a positive note, the Jubilee Bench placed opposite the Parish noticeboard near Sevenlands Drive is well used by the local residents. Even more pleasing is that the area around the bench has remained mostly clean and tidy since its installation
		Elvaston/Thulston/Ambaston — Now ditches are becoming accessible again as foliage dies back, I have collected an increased amount of metal drinks cans, a total of 636 since our last meeting, and 15 vapes. Accessibility will improve as hedges are now being flailed too. A couple of these ditches have culverts, and they are blocked due to fly-tipping, removal of one remains ongoing, the second has been fly-tipped predominantly with compostable material but is virtually blocking the culvert so this has also been reported. Other reports include damaged lighting and potholes. Two large fly tips were reported and removed from Ambaston Lane.
149/2024-25	Tree Maintenance	There was a discussion, and it was RESOLVED to request a quotation from the same contractor as previously to complete maintenance work to the trees at Oak Road allotments, the lower village green perimeter and the horse chestnut tree on the upper village green. It was RESOLVED the clerk will inform the residents who neighbour the footpath access to the lower green from Grove Close, that vehicular access may be required to enable the required works to be completed.
150/2024-25	Upper & Lower Village Green	There was a lengthy discussion, and it was RESOLVED to purchase wildflower seeds and bulbs as requested. Cllr Strand will purchase what is required and claim reimbursement. Cllr Brown requested assistance with the transfer of the storage shed base and it was RESOLVED to complete an install on Wednesday afternoon this week.



151/2024-25	Remembrance Day 2024	The discussion also included the plans to dig out the brook and create a butterfly bank and it was RESOLVED that this will be completed as part of a larger project incorporating widening the footpath access to the lower green from Grove Close and closing off the access to the slope from the upper green with a mixed native hedge. It was discussed that this will require the hire of a mini digger and thus RESOLVED to obtain some quotes for this work as a whole project, to be supported by the lower green working group. It was agreed that sufficient funding was allocated to this project to allow the appointing of a contractor, and the clerk will request some quotes which will be circulated as soon as they are available. The clerk also updated regarding the application to DCC for dropped kerb installation on Grove Close and Brook Road. This is being expedited by DCC and an additional dropped kerb is being installed on The Pinfold to enable good disabled access around the whole area, work is expected to commence imminently. Plans are progressing for the installation of the display for the act of Remembrance in November. A number of residents met last week, to attach poppies which have been knitted and crocheted by parishioners, to a fallen poppy display to be installed at The War Memorial and the upper village green. The lengthsman will complete the required tidying up of the war memorial ahead of the installation. Additional lamp post poppies have been ordered and will be installed during weekend of 2/3 rd November, the Clerk will provide poppies and cable ties. Tommy silhouettes will also be installed. Retired Rev'd Martin is assisting with a short service of Remembrance at the War Memorial on Sunday 10 th November and all available member Clirs are requested to attend. Clir Brown will complete the laying of the wreath at 11am and
		Elvaston Communities Group will serve refreshments after the service is complete, the refreshments will be provided by the Parish Council. It was RESOLVED the poppy displays will be removed before 23 rd November.
152/2024-25	Christmas Arrangements 2024	There was a discussion, and it was RESOLVED to add warm white festoon lighting to the perimeter of the upper village green to enhance the Christmas display – the Clerk will place an order for these. The Clerk has purchased an additional set of reindeers, and the Christmas tree has been ordered. It was RESOLVED a working party is required over the weekend of 23 rd /24 th November to ensure the tree and village green are appropriately dressed ahead of the light switch on event on Saturday 30 th November.
153/2024-25	Storage Arrangements	There is nothing further to update on this matter and it was RESOLVED to defer to the next meeting in November.
154/2024-25	Persimmon Homes Update	There was a brief discussion and it was RESOLVED to request DCllr Corbin asks Persimmon Homes to arrange another Boulton Moor Housing Liaison Group meeting – with the last meeting being held in November 2023.



		ELVASTON
155/2024-25	ECAG Financial	Minute reference 130/2021-22:
	Statement	A grant request was received from ECAG in support of their campaign to fight the proposed ECCP Master Plan. ECAG at also looking to recruit new, proactive members, who will take a leadership on some items including some admin support and associated costs. It was RESOLVED the Parish Council are willing to support ECAG with administrative processes when
		possible, and will look to support some administrative costs in terms of printing and stationery supplies for this purpos
		It was RESOLVED to form a task and finish action group for Elvaston Castle, and ECAG will be invited to join this group tasked with all matters relating to ECCP. Funds will remain with the Parish Council and any associated costs can be accounted to the control of the control
		submitted to the PC on a monthly basis as required, on this basis the PC RESOLVED to decline any grant funding at the time. It was RESOLVED Cllr Leuenberger and Cllr Dodson will join this task and finish group and offer PC representation
		It was RESOLVED that a spend limit over the next 5 weeks be applied of £1000 to cover the interim period between the set-up of the group and the submission of the planning application. The Clerk gave an update regarding ECAG membersh
		in relation to the Parish Plan and the Parish Council as a whole and detailed that there are no issues at all in terms of big or cross over of the groups.
		At the inception of the ECAG Task & Finish Group, Rachel Scott gave £112 in cash to the Clerk which was subsequent stored and used to purchase items as required (covered by the cash book).
		2012/22
		Income from Crowdfund: £4333.35
		Outgoings:
		• £49.79 printing costs
		• £75.00 land registry fees for copy documents
		2022/23
		Income from Crowdfund: £1307.39
		Outgoings:
		• £572.00 – objection leaflets
		• £106.80 – Objection banners
		• £16.99 – infrared thermometer for social media posts (ground temperatures)
		• £175.00 – leaflet distribution
		• £2115.00 – Richard Buxton Objection letter 1
		2023/24



		relating to planning permission 9/2016/0166 (Outline application (all matters to be reserved) for the residential development for up to 550 units, a two-form entry primary school, strategic road links (connecting Boulton Moor phase 1 and Snelsmoor Grange) public open space including children's play provision, surface water drainage and landscaping and ancillary supporting infrastructure (Boulton Moor phase 2) at Land at Sk39312744 Mill Hill, Boulton Moor
		Farm, 8 Main Road, Elvaston DMOT/2024/1159 - Approval of details reserved by condition 31 (Service Level Agreement relating to bus provision)
	Decisions	DMPA/2024/1186 - The conversion of the detached garage with side extension and relocation of garden room at Vicarage
158/2024-25	Planning Applications &	New Applications on 7 th October 2024
		requiring discussion or decision not otherwise covered by the agenda.
157/2024-25	Correspondence	The Clerk circulated a full correspondence schedule ahead of the meeting. There were no items of correspondence
		decision of DCC Cabinet is known relating to ECCP Master Plan.
156/2024-25	Neighbourhood Plan	It was RESOLVED to defer any further discussion and decision until after the local plan consultation is complete and the
		has been announced relating to the revised master plan.
		It was RESOLVED a final decision will be made regarding the ECAG Task & Finish Group when the decision of DCC Cabinet
		the inception of the Task & Finish Group.
		If these plans change, the earmark will be removed, and the funds will be reallocated within the community as agreed at
		The difference is currently earmarked for use with the continued objection against the current masterplan/access road.
		Difference - £443.15
		£8315.73 IN £7872.58 OUT
		TOTALS:
		Income from Village Fete - £100, and no expenditure made so far, this financial year.
		2024/25
		• £2994.00 – Fairhurst Group plc – traffic assessment of roundabout at A50/B5010/A6
		• £40.00 – Stall fee for County Show
		• £1728.00 – Richard Buxton Objection letter 2
		Outgoings:
		Income from ECAG Fundraisers: £602.00
		Income from Crowdfund: £1860.99



DMOT/2024/0955 - Approval of details required by Condition 24 (Highways Details) and Condition 25 (Highways Details) attached to ref. 9/2016/0166 (Outline application (all matters to be reserved) for the residential development for up to 550 units, a two-form entry primary school, strategic road links (connecting Boulton Moor phase 1 and Snelsmoor Grange) public open space including children's play provision, surface water drainage and landscaping and ancillary supporting infrastructure (Boulton Moor phase 2)) at Land At SK3931 2744, Mill Hill, Boulton Moor

DMOT/2024/1130 - Approval of details required by condition 12 (Verification report) of permission ref. DMPA/2024/0091 for amendments to the car park previously approved under DMPA/2021/0922 and the addition of a substation at Boulton Moor Primary School

DMOT/2024/0977 - Non-material amendment to planning permission ref. DMPA/2024/0091 (Amendments to the car park previously approved under DMPA/2021/0922 and the addition of a substation) seeking the addition of a temporary access road to the front of the school to facilitate public and staff access at Boulton Moor Primary School

Pending Applications on 7th October 2024

DMPA/2024/0726 - Construction of landscaped acoustic earth bund on Land adjacent to A6(T) Derby Spur Road, Boulton Moor, Derby

DMPA/2024/0725 - Construction of community centre and associated infrastructure on Land adjacent to A6(T) Derby Spur Road, Boulton Moor, Derby

DMPA/2024/0663 - Conversion of existing 4 bed dwelling to children's care home for a maximum of 3 children (use class C2) at 17 Kimbolton Way, Boulton Moor

DMPA/2024/0411 – retention of earth bund and acoustic fence and proposed enhanced landscaping at land adjacent to A6(T), Derby Spur Road, Boulton Moor

DMOT/2023/1177 - Approval of details required by Conditions 4, 6, 7, 8, 11, 12, 13, 15, 10, 20 and 22 attached to application ref. 9/2016/0166 on Land At SK3931 2744, Boulton Moor

DMPA/2023/1271 - Outline application (all matters reserved) for the erection of residential development and associated road infrastructure, landscaping, open space, services, and engineering works on Land North of Shardlow Road and West of Alvaston Bypass

DMPA/2019/1119 Approval of reserved matters for access, layout, scale, appearance, and landscaping of outline permission ref. 9/2015/0998 on Land at SK4031 4970, The Triangle, Boulton Moor, Derby

Approved Applications on 7th October 2024

DMPA/2024/0714 - Retention of a outbuilding to be used as a garage and store room at 32 Ashton Drive, Boulton Moor



159/2024-25	Finance i) ii) iii) iv)	Invoices due for payment Income Received Concurrent Functions 2024/25 Budget Setting	 i) The Finance Schedule and Bank Reconciliation for October were circulated ahead of the meeting with a full list of all payments to be made following the meeting – it was RESOLVED to accept the schedules as presented and the Clerk will now add the payments to Unity Trust Bank for authorisation. ii) Received income was noted as correct. iii) Concurrent function claim for 2023/24 has been received and will be claimed in due course. iv) It was RESOLVED the finance advisory group will meet ahead of the November meeting with a view to presenting a draft budget in November for discussion. The Clerk also presented a quarterly Budget V actual Report for information.
160/2024-25	Items for	2025/26 the next	Community Grant Applications
	Agenda		National Grid joined-up approach (Aston ward)
161/2024-25	Date & Ti	me of next	The next ordinary parish council meeting will start at 7.30pm on Monday 11 th November 2024 at 7.30pm at Elvaston Village Hall.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and the meeting was closed at 21.25pm

Signed	Chairman /	/ Vice	Chairmar
--------	------------	--------	----------



Summary & E	Bank Reconcilliation			
Unity Trust Co	urrent Account Balance as at 1st April 2024			£14,228.67
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	avings Account Balance as at 1st April 2024			£35,415.20
Unbanked Cas	sh Receipt			£27.61
Chqs issued b	out not presented as at 31/3/2024			£0.00
		Starting Balance	1 April 2024	£49,671.48
Receipts				
	Total Receipts to date	£ 76,545.78		
Payments				
	Total Payments to date	£42,526.01		
		£42,526.01		
BALANCE				£83,691.25
		Date	11-Oct-24	
Balance as per	Current Account Statement from Unity Trust			£26,190.76
	Savings Account Statement from Unity Trust			£61,259.78
	et presented at bank			£3,759.29
Receipts not ye	et included in bank statement balance			£0.00
			End Balance	£83,691.25
			Difference	£0.00



Finance Sch	edule for Elvaston Parish Cou	ncil Meeting October 2024					
chedule A -	Expenditure for Approval						
Date	Payee	Details	Net	VAT	Total	Notes	
14/10/2024	HMRC Cumbernauld	Tax/NI October 2024	£446.27	£0.00	£446.27		
14/10/2024	Faye Simnett	Salary October 2024	£941.01	£0.00	£941.01		
14/10/2024	Fiona Keppel-Spoor	Salary October 2024	£932.40	£0.00	£932.40		
14/10/2024	Julie Dean	Salary October 2024	£396.54	£0.00	£396.54		
14/10/2024	Fiona Keppel-Spoor	Use of home as office	£47.00	£0.00	£47.00		
26/09/2024	Fiona Keppel-Spoor	Reimbursement for Bodycams	£166.64	£33.34	£199.98		
26/09/2024	Fiona Keppel-Spoor	Reimbursement for Personal Alarms	£33.32	£6.66	£39.98		
14/10/2024	Royal British Legion	Replacment Poppies	£250.00	£0.00	£250.00		
14/10/2024	Royal British Legion	Order of wreath for Remembrance	£100.00	£0.00	£100.00		
14/10/2024	Fiona Keppel-Spoor	Purchase of reindeer for village green dis	£289.99	£58.00	£347.99		
25/09/2024	NEST	Pension payments	£69.41	£0.00	£69.41	Paid by DD	
30/09/2024	Waterplus	Allotment Water Supply	£16.48	£0.00	£16.48	Paid by DD	
30/09/2024	Unity Trust Bank	Bank Service Charge	£18.00	£0.00	£18.00	Paid by DD	
28/00/2024	Fiona Keppel-Spoor	Reimbursement for key cutting for elctric cabinet	£18.00	£0.00	£18.00		
	Fiona Keppel-Spoor	Supplies for poppy wall (Screwfix)	£7.40				
00/10/2024	Гола Керрег орост	Refreshments for volunteers for poppy	27.40	21.40	20.00		
08/10/2024	Fiona Keppel-Spoor	wall creation	£31.23	£0.00	£31.23		
		Totals	£3,763.69	£99.49	£3,863.18		
chedule B -	Income since last meeting		,		,		
ate	From	Details	Amount				
		Total	£ -				
	Total income since last meeting		£0.00		Checked by: Second Sign		
						ices are signed	<u> </u>
					Emsure mive	ices are signed	•